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Subject: RE: Clean Air Gasoline
Date: Fri, 28 Jun 2002 22:04:27 -0700
From: Ernie Crist <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: "anr@interchange.ubc.ca™ <anr@interchange.ubc.ca>, foe@foecanada.org
CC: Mayor and Council - DNV <Council@dnv.org>, "FONVCA (E-malil)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Dear Mr. Robinson:

| appreciate your concern re air quality. As more and more people,
especially children suffer from respiratory ailments | have made numerous
initiatives on District Council to improve air quality from burning waste

to toxic emissions and from gas powered leaf blowers to many other
identified sources of pollution but all without success.

The Concerned Citizens Association (CCA) endorsed District Council, a civic
party which currently controls District Council nixed all my efforts. This

despite that at least one representative of the Federation of North

Vancouver Community Associations FONVCA supported my efforts. As for your
suggestion which | think is a good one, | suggest you appear as a delegation
before Council to present your ideas. The opportunity to do so is provided
each and every Monday between 7 and 7.30 pm prior to the Council meeting.
For further detail you may wish to call the Clerk at 990-2424

Thank you,

Ernie Crist

From: Allan N. Robinsonnailto:anr@interchange.ubc]ca
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2002 1:51 PM

To: foe@foecanada.org
Subject: Clean Air Gasoline

| would like you to create a by-law that requires gasoline stations in
the District of North Vancouver to list the sulphur content of their
gasoline, in a similar way that they list octane content. | have been
a resident of the District of North Vancouver since 1980, and of
Greater Vancouver since 1969. | have a great concern with the air
quality since |1 now have four children growing up in the District.

Regards,

Allan Robinson

2008 Purcell Way

North Vancouver, BC V7J 3K3
604-988-8310
mailto:anr@interchange.ubc.ca
http://www.trainmark.com
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